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ABSTRACT
An historical synopsis of Castle House, its 
surroundings, architecture, timeline, owners 
over the years and how it fits in with the bigger 
Warrenpoint narrative.

By Heinrich (Rick) Louw
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Early History of Warrenpoint and Surrounding Areas
Circa 1670, Francis Hall of Glassdrumman in County 
Armagh bought the townland of Narrow Water 
(where the Narrow Water Keep and Narrow Water 
Castle are located) and eight other townlands, 
including the townland of Ringmacilroy. (Read Narrow 
Water Castle History later in this document)

Built within the townland of Ringmackilroy, which 
translates as ‘Macllroy’s Point’, Warrenpoint occupied 
a strategic location where Carlingford Lough reached 
the entrance to Clanrye River and had significance 
as a harbour from earliest times. While there remains 
a division of opinion on how the ‘Point’ became 
Warrenpoint, this later name likely reflects the 
association between the locality and a Waring family 
prominent in the area from the beginning of the 
eighteenth century.

A Mr. C.J. Robb, in correspondence on this subject to 
the Belfast Newsletter in May 1938, refers to a letter 
apparently written in 1708 by a William Waring, who 
gave his place of writing as “Waring’s Point, near 
Newry.” In his Ancient and Present State of County 
Down, Walter Harris includes a map of 1743 showing 
the harbour with the title “Waring’s Point.” By 1786, 
William Wilson, in his Post Chaise Companion, calls 
it “Warren’s Point.” The following year, Gordon’s 

Newry Chronicle gave the name “Warren Point.” By 
the time of the Ordnance Survey of 1835, the name 
“Warrenpoint” is being used (See Ordinance Survey 
map on page 20). 

Pigot’s Directory of 1824 tells its readers, “This 
place and its immediate neighbourhood contain a 
large number of comfortable lodging houses for 
the accommodation of visitors, hot and cold baths 
and an excellent inn. Its vicinity also abounds with 
the most delightful scenery. On passing through 
the town towards the shore, the prospect becomes 
extremely beautiful and grand; the bay of Carlingford, 
expanding to the view and forming a noble basin 
where a thousand ships may ride in perfect safety, is 
bounded on the right and left by lofty mountains... 
The quay is very convenient and capable of receiving 
vessels of large burden... In the town’s vicinity, there 
is a neat row of houses called Seaview, extremely 
well adapted for the accommodation of bathers, the 
prospect from which is very fine.”

This extract indicates the two great pillars of 
Warrenpoint’s economic development in the 
nineteenth century – its attraction as a seaside resort 
and its growth as a shipping port. 

1 �The Diocese of Dromore, Past and Present.  
https://lisburn.com/books/dromore-diocese/parish-stpeters-clonallon.html

2 The Warrenpoint Branch, Dez Fitzgerland, ISBN 1898392145
3 https://lisburn.com/books/dromore-diocese/parish-stpeters-clonallon.html

Two initiatives significantly helped its progress – 
Firstly, the Hall family of Narrow Water took a major 
interest in planning the layout of Warrenpoint as 
it grew and in encouraging improvements in its 
appearance and investment within it. Roger Hall, for 
example, gave notice in the Newry Telegraph of 3rd 
April 1813, announcing his intention to grant leases 
in perpetuity to anyone “inclined to build permanent 
stone and lime and slated houses.” As well as those 
who responded to the growth in tourism by providing 
inns and guesthouses, wealthier merchants from 
nearby Newry and elsewhere helped Warrenpoint’s 
expansion by often choosing it as a location for a 
seaside home.1

Warrenpoint developed quite rapidly in the early 
years of the nineteenth century. Before this, it 
was a small fishing village with few homes. In his 
Topographical Dictionary of Ireland (1837), Samuel 
Lewis stated that in 1780 it had merely two homes 
“with a few huts for the occasional residence of the 
fishermen during the oyster season.” He continues 
to describe how: “In the succeeding fifty years.... 
its scenic beauty and coastal location seem to have 
instigated its rapid development.”

The building of a tidal dock in 1767 initiated the 
development of the town of Warrenpoint. The Irish 
Parliament funded the dock after the merchants of 
Newry petitioned them for a grant to build the dock. 
They submitted a plan and an estimate of the work, 
appraised at almost £3,000, with two years for the 
building. The merchants were given a grant of £1,500. 
Roger Hall, Robert Ross, Robert Scott and Edward 
Corry were appointed commissioners, and the dock 
became the property of the Hall family, who were the 
landlords in the area.

In 1777, the Newry merchants petitioned for another 
grant of £1,447, which was approved. Two years 
later, Warrenpoint docks had ships sailing from 
Warrenpoint to America. Around 1830, the piers were 
extended into the channel to enable vessels to come 
in at half-tide and a patent slip was constructed to 
build and repair ships.

This port expansion, combined with the introduction 
of rail in the Newry-Warrenpoint region circa 1849, 
increased the demand for tourist accommodation, 
permanent residences, and office space. Post-1849, 
it would take only 16 hours to reach London from 
Warrenpoint by boat and train.2

Photo, 1890 

Until 1850, ships of 150 tons and over could go as high 
as Warrenpoint. During the Great Famine, emigrants 
to America and elsewhere bought their tickets 
in Newry and sailed from Warrenpoint. However, 
opening a new ship canal at Newry in 1850 changed 
this situation.

Roger Hall carried out improvements on the harbour 
at Warrenpoint, which were noted in the minutes 
of a select Committee of the House of Lords in 
1863. Some of the improvements made throughout 
the years included building the Victoria Pier and a 
large shed costing around £5,000-£6,000. Hall also 
had gas lights set up at the harbour and the pier. 
It was also noted that since 1819, Hall had spent an 
estimated £4000 on improving the accommodation 
of Warrenpoint.

After the opening of the Newry – Warrenpoint 
Railway in 1849, £5,000 was spent on extensions 
at Warrenpoint so that goods could be transported 
to and from Warrenpoint Harbour by rail, reducing 
transit expenses by half.3
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Who was the Architect for Castle House?
This is speculation, but the theory is that Thomas John Duff (or his apprentice William Barre) designed 
Castle House, based on several ‘connections’ picked up during our research: 

1.	 Duff designed Narrow Water Castle in 18364

2.	 Duff’s practice in Newry was in Castle Street

3.	 Duff designed and oversaw the building of St Peter’s Chapel (1834-1841), which is next to Castle House, 
and the latter references prominent gothic and ecclesiastical design elements of the chapel, i.e. doors 
and windows. Duff chose Gothic Revival style architecture in most of his design projects. George Ogle 
Godfrey donated the land for the chapel5

A Bit About the Architecture of Castle House
Castle House was constructed in a late Georgian 
(Regency) architectural style, and it’s assumed that 
Castle House got its name based on its association with 
Narrow Water Castle. A brief historical overview of the 
castle is provided towards the end of this document.

The exact construction date has yet to be established 
but is estimated to be around 1845. Early Georgian 
style, commonly referred to as Palladianism  
(1714-1745), was inspired by Renaissance architect 
Andrea Palladio, who incorporated the simple 
symmetrical proportions and elements of Greek and 
Roman architecture. Many of these design principles 

were ‘revived’ in a simpler format in the later Regency 
period and beyond. As an aesthetic movement, the 
Regency style refers to architecture and other forms 
of design. This includes home furnishings (such as 
wallpaper, textile furnishings, and other aspects of the 
decorative arts), painting, and even clothing styles.

As part of the Castle House restoration project, 
utmost care was taken to sympathetically restore 
the dwelling and preserve as much of its Georgian 
features as possible, with the assistance of Historic 
Environment Division Northern Ireland.

Illustration of Thomas John Duff
4 https://www.newry.ie/newry-100-years-ago/iconic-buildings-from-thomas-duff-and-william-barre 
5 Newry Examiner and Louth Advertiser, https://www.britishnewspaperarchive.co.uk/viewer/bl/0000829/18340730/006/0002
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Castle House Historical Timeline
Location

The map below is the earliest record of Castle House and its history. Dating back to 1841, this map shows the 
early layout of Warrenpoint town and the site where Castle House was eventually built (opposite the Roman 
Catholic Chapel on the corner of Adelaide Street and Victoria Terrace). Note that Adelaide Street was later 
renamed St. Peter’s Street (after St Peter’s Chapel), and Victoria Terrace became Great Georges Street.

The view of the chapel from Victoria Terrace is at the bottom right-hand corner of the diagram. Note that the 
chapel is without its spire, which was only added in 1874.

Ownership Timeline

Castle House owners over the years according to
Valuation Revision Books at PRONI.

1845 - 1854 Roger Hall

1854 - 1877 James Townley Halyday 

Lease in perpetuity signed between 
Roger Hall of Narrow Water Castle and 
James Townley Halyday, 8th June 1854, 
making Halyday the new Immediate 
Lessor of Castle House

1907 - 1926  
Dr. William Hariot Mayne II 

Dr. Mayne lived in Castle House until 
1926, but moved to Catherine Lodge 
(another family house) after his mother 
passed. Dr Mayne died suddenly in 1930

1934 - 1964 Mary Claire Connolly

Mary left the house to Charlotte 
McCarey after her death

1947 - 1964 George & Bridget Devlin 

1988 - 2023 Cecilia McVeigh 

1947 Castle House Sold 

Charlotte McCarey didn’t hold  
on to Castle House long and sold  

it in this year 

1964 - 1997 William McCullough

2023 Brian Mullan  
& Rick (Heinrich) Louw 

1877 - 1906 Joseph Mayne 

Joseph Mayne, a solicitor, most  
likely inherited the house from  

James T. Halyday

1934 Castle House Sold 

Dr. Mayne had no wife and kids.  
His brothers were trustees of his 

estate and sold Castle House

Warrenpoint Town Map, 1841
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James Townley Halyday
Castle House, built circa 1845, is situated on 2 acres 
of land (a rugby pitch is typically 1.375 acres), initially 
owned by the Hall family of Narrow Water Castle. The 
earliest recorded ownership transfer of Castle House 
occurred in 1854 when a Fee Farm Grant was signed 
between James Townley Halyday Esq, a wealthy 
merchant from Newry, and Roger Hall of Narrow 
Water Castle. This grant functioned as a freehold 
title with certain lease-like features, including rent 
(of £9.50 per year) and forfeiture rights. The lease 
stipulated: “All that and those, the hereditaments 
and premises contained in the indenture of Fee Farm 
Grant dated 8th June 1854 between Roger Hall of the 
one part and James Townley Halyday of the other 
part and therein described as all that and those of the 
herein beforementioned two acres of land in the Town 
and lands of Ringmacilroy, commonly called  
Warrings Point.”

The original lease document still exists and is kept for 
safeguarding by the Newry Mourne and Down Museum 
in Newry. Below are scans of the lease document and a 
map associated with the lease agreement. The fact that 
the lease is dated 1854, nine years after Castle House 
came into being (1845), would imply that Castle House 
was most likely built by the Hall family of Narrow 
Water Castle, hence the name.

We also managed to track down a Deed of settlement 
from James Townley Halyday to Jane Halyday, under 
which the former agrees to assign a plot of ground 
consisting of two acres and buildings in the townland 
of Ringmackilroy, Warrenpoint, County Down, to be 
held in trust by William Harriot Mayne I and Richard 
Coulter. James Townley Halyday is to exercise control, 
and in the event of his death, an annuity in the form 
of a rent charge of £100 per year will be paid to his 
wife, Jane Halyday, for the term of her natural life.6

James Townley Halyday, a successful businessman, was 
a woollen draper who owned a carpet and furnishings 
warehouse and served as an agent for Sun Insurance. He 
was also renowned for his extensive property portfolio 
across Warrenpoint, Newry, and the surrounding areas. 
Sadly, his wife Jane passed away on April 18th, 1855, at the 
age of 42. James died eight years later, on December 7th, 
1863, at 76.

Records show that he was living at Catherine Lodge Estate 
(39 Seaview Rd) shortly before his death and that he was 
buried in Clonallan Church of Ireland graveyard. His will was 
probated on January 30th, 1864, with Joseph Mayne Esq. of 
Warrenpoint serving as the executor of his estate. Another 
document found during research indicates that Joseph 
Mayne was also a devisee (a person who was left freehold 
property or land in a will) of James Townley Halyday.7 
Therefore, we conclude that Halyday had left Castle House 
to Joseph Mayne in his will, and that there may have been a 
familial connection between the two gentlemen.

6 �NMD Museums (Newry & Mourne Museum Collection), https://nmdmuseumscollections.visitmournemountains.co.uk/collections/d7db959a-8dcf-3898-
8670-d917b40efe6f/#read-more

7 �NMD Museums (Newry & Mourne Museum Collection), https://nmdmuseumscollections.visitmournemountains.co.uk/collections/bc44a30e-d6ee-3c71-
a59d-2a7de0a21217/?s%3Dnmm%253A2003.7.a.16.001&pos=1#read-more

Illustration of James Townley Halyday

Lease MapOriginal Lease Document
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Joseph Mayne
Joseph Mayne, a solicitor and Justice of the Peace based in Warrenpoint, became the legal owner of Castle 
House from 1877 to 1906. The Public Record Office of Northern Ireland (PRONI), official archive for Northern 
Ireland, has records indicating that he rented the house out to Anne Hardy for the period 1882-1906. His own 
domicile is recorded in the archives as Catherine Lodge, the same as James Townley Halyday’s.

Another interesting find is an 1893 newspaper advertisement which indicated that all of Castle House’s 
furniture and household items were sold at public auction that year.

Joseph Mayne tragically died in February 1911 
from suspected heart failure while catching a 
train to Newry. See the newspaper clip below.

Joseph Mayne’s wife, Catherine, died in February 1924.

Illustration of Joseph Mayne
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Dr William Hariot Mayne II
As of 1907, the next recorded owner and occupier was Dr. William Hariot Mayne II, the son of Joseph Mayne.

Dr. Mayne, a widely acclaimed physician and researcher, is referenced by The Catalogue of Medical and 
Veterinary Zoology as having published a paper on Trypanosomiasis in The British Medical Journal (1903). 
Dr. Mayne was appointed as a certifying surgeon under the Factory and Workshops Acts for the district of 
Warrenpoint in 1913. He was a member of the Local Government Board and actively served on several other 
committees.

He had a keen interest in golf and sailing, owned a 
sailboat called Fidget, and, as the Honorary Secretary of 
the Warrenpoint Sailing Club, organised several regattas 
around Carlingford Lough. In 1924, after Dr. Mayne’s 
mother died, he moved to Catherine Lodge in Seaview, 
which he inherited. Both Castle House and Catherine 
Lodge were part of the Mayne family’s extensive 
property portfolio, so both would have belonged to  
Dr. Mayne.

Dr. Mayne, an unmarried gentleman, died on April 3rd, 
1930, at the age of 51, only six years after his mother. 
That same year, his mansion at Catherine Lodge was 
sold—see newspaper advert on the left.

After his death, Dublin University erected a tablet in his 
memory. He left his brother Robert Newell Mayne effects  
to the value of £1,954.8

8https://apps.proni.gov.uk/WillsCalendar_IE/willsSearchResultsDetails.aspx Illustration of Dr. William Hariot Mayne II
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Mary Claire Connolly & 
Charlotte McCarey
The late Dr. Mayne had two brothers, Howard Bertram 
Mayne, a naval chaplain on HMS Shannon, and Robert 
Newell Mayne (an engineer), who served as trustees 
of the Estate of Joseph Mayne. In 1934, they sold 
Castle House to Mary Claire Connolly, and after her 
death in 1946, the house was inherited by Charlotte 
McCarey. Charlotte didn’t hang on to the house for 
long and sold it at a public auction in October of 
that same year. The newspaper advert for the public 
auction of Castle House can be seen on the right.

George and Bridget Devlin
In June 1947, Castle House was conveyed from Charlotte McCarey to George and Bridget Devlin.

William McCullough
In April 1964, George and Bridget Devlin sold the house to William McCullough. William died in April 
1997, and in August 1998, Bridget Heany, the administrator of William’s estate, sold Castle House to 
Cecilia and Gerard McVeigh.

Cecilia McVeigh
She owned the house until October 2023.

Heinrich (Rick) Louw & Brian Mullan
Purchased Castle House from Cecilia in October 2023. Heinrich was born and raised in South Africa 
and has German/Dutch heritage. Brian is originally from County Down and grew up in Warrenpoint.

Castle House Design Features
Built around 1845, Castle House is a prime example 
of late Georgian architecture, showcasing authentic 
Georgian features. The exterior boasts elegant 
classical proportions, symmetry and a simple yet 
refined façade. Inside, you’ll find spacious boxy rooms 
with high ceilings adorned with crown mouldings, 
ceiling roses, and decorative cornices.

Furthermore, some of Castle House’s design elements 
are influenced by ecclesiastical architecture, likely 
inspired by the neighbouring St Peter’s Roman 
Catholic Chapel. For instance, the Gothic-style front 
door mirrors the chapel doors, and the windows 
on the north elevation of the house pay homage to 
chapel windows, especially the Holy Trinity and  
Rose Windows.

Castle House
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Photo, circa 1914

Sadly, there is no exact date for this image, but history shows that Warrenpoint Municipal Park is an Edwardian 
Park that opened in 1907, so the assumption is that these photos were taken around the same time.

As the chapel and the park were frequently photographed, a glimpse of Castle House is almost guaranteed.
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Castle House first appeared on a map in the Ordinance Survey Northern Ireland map, OSNI 1846-1860 edition. 
See the map below—the orange arrow indicates Castle House’s location.

The Ordinance Survey map, edition 1932-1846 below, clearly shows that Castle House didn’t exist before 1846, 
and neither did St Peter’s Street (which now runs between the house and the chapel). The orange arrow 
indicates where Castle House would eventually be built.

Narrow Water Castle History
As previously mentioned in this document (page 10), the Hall family of Narrow Water Castle were the original 
owners of Castle House.

The following is a short contextual overview of the history of Narrow Water Castle, the Hall family, and their 
contribution to the history of Warrenpoint and the surrounding area.

12th Century

Narrow Water Castle initially started as a keep 
(fortified structure) located on the County Down 
bank of the Clanrye River, which enters Carlingford 
Lough a mile to the south. The story of Narrow 
Water Keep begins with the arrival of the Normans 
in Ireland in the late 12th century. It is specifically 
associated with Hugh de Lacy, 1st Earl of Ulster, an 
Anglo-Norman soldier, peer, and leading figure in 
the Norman invasion of Ireland. The keep itself was 
constructed as part of a broader Norman strategy to 
consolidate their hold over territories seized from the 
Irish chieftains. It served as a military stronghold and 
a point of control over a vital waterway essential for 
trade and military movements.

16th Century

Initially, Narrow Water Keep was a simple tower 
house—a tall, fortified structure designed to 
withstand attacks. However, over time, as political and 
military threats evolved, so did the fortifications. 

By the 16th century, the keep had been expanded 
and fortified further, transforming it into a castle-
like structure when the Magennis family built a 
replacement tower house and bawn at Narrow Water. 
The replacement structure, built in the 1560s, was a 
typical example of the tower houses built throughout 
Ireland. This evolution from a small defensive tower 
into a more robust fortress reflected the changing 
nature of warfare, with artillery becoming a prominent 
feature of sieges and defence.

For centuries, Narrow Water Keep stood as a symbol 
of Anglo-Norman and later English power, which 
the native Irish sought to resist. The O’Neills and 
O’Hanlons, powerful Gaelic clans of the region, often 
clashed with the Norman and English forces in the 
area, seeking to reclaim their lands and autonomy. 
The keep was frequently the target of raids and 
skirmishes, becoming a focal point in the larger 
struggle between the native Irish chieftains and the 
foreign occupiers.

Narrow Water Keep
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The magnificent Tudor Revival castle that now stands 
is about two centuries old. Though most historians 
place its construction in the 1830s, Marcus Hall, the 
current occupant, suggests that plans for the castle 
may have started as early as 1817. It was Roger Hall, 
who married Barbara Savage, another member of 
the Savage family, who oversaw the construction 
of the new castle. The older Mount Hall had likely 
become too small for the family’s status, as they had 
held many prestigious positions in the county for 
generations. The family once owned large tracts of 
land across multiple counties, including Warrenpoint. 
By the 1870s, their holdings included 3,648 acres in 
County Down, 2,657 in County Armagh, 751 in County 
Louth, and 4,718 in County Clare.

Roger and Barbara Hall’s initials can be found 
throughout the castle, a testament to their 
relationship during that period. Thomas Duff, a 
prominent local architect known for his expertise in 
the Tudor and Gothic Revival styles, was given the 
task of designing the castle. The construction likely 
took many years, and some elements, such as the 
fireplace in the library, were finished around 1848, as 
evidenced by an inscription from Curran and Sons, 
sculptors from Lisburn.

In the 1901 census, Roger Hall was recorded as residing 
at the castle with his wife, Elvira Adela, their children, 
Roger and Elizabeth, and a household staff of twelve. 
Over time, the castle has housed many interesting 
artefacts and pieces of furniture, reflecting its long 
history and the Hall family’s continuous ownership.

The castle, with its finely cut stone from the family’s 
Armagh quarry, features gables, finials, oriels, a tower, 
large chimneys, and originally four gate lodges. 
However, what stands out the most is its stunning 
location. The castle offers breathtaking views of 
Carlingford Lough, the surrounding mountains, and 
the valley leading back toward Newry, which can be 
appreciated from the beautifully maintained gardens 
and grounds.

Today, the castle remains a private residence. It has 
served various purposes over the years, including 
a stint as a hotel, apartments, and, more recently, a 
wedding venue.11

17th Century

The Irish Rebellion of 1641 was a key moment in the 
history of Narrow Water Keep. This rebellion erupted 
across Ireland and was driven by long-standing 
tensions between the native Catholic Irish population 
and the Protestant settlers, many of whom were 
English or Scottish. In the region around Narrow 
Water, local Irish forces, seeking to drive out the 
English colonists and reclaim their lands, launched an 
ambush and captured the keep. This brief moment of 
triumph for the Irish reflected the broader desire for 
self-determination and resistance to colonial rule. The 
castle was damaged during the Irish Rebellion and 
sold to the Hall family in the 1670s. The Hall family 
occupied it until they built an “Elizabethan revival 
style” mansion in the picture below (also called 
“Narrow Water Castle”) in the early 19th century.10 

The Hall Family

It is believed that William Hall arrived in Ireland, 
possibly alongside Arthur Chichester, in the early 
17th century. His son, Francis, acquired Narrow 
Water Castle (the original tower house), also known 
as Mount Hall Estate, and the nearby town of 
Warrenpoint, possibly in the 1670s. In 1686, Francis’ 
eldest son, Roger, married Christian, daughter of Sir 
Toby Poyntz from Acton in County Armagh. Roger’s 
younger brother, Edward, went on to establish a 
significant estate at Knockbrack in Galway, which 
eventually spanned over 4,000 acres.

Roger and Christian’s son Toby married Margaret, a 
niece of the 19th Earl of Kildare, and they had three 
children: a son, Roger, and two daughters. Roger later 
married Catherine Savage from Portaferry. Their son, 
Savage Hall, married Elizabeth Madden, daughter of 
John Madden of Manor Waterhouse and Hilton Park. 
Savage and Elizabeth’s son, Roger, known locally 
as “the old squire,” died without leaving any heirs, 
passing the estate to his brother, Samuel Madden 
Hall. After Samuel’s death, the estate was inherited by 
his nephew, William, who had served with distinction 
in the Crimean War, notably during the siege of 
Sevastopol. When William passed away in 1896, 
his eldest son, Roger, a 1st Battalion Royal Fusiliers 
captain, took over the estate.

Roger died in 1915 and was succeeded by his son, also 
named Roger, a captain in the Royal Fusiliers. In 1917, 
this younger Roger was awarded the Military Cross 
for bravery by King George V. After recovering from 
war injuries in 1919, he made a notable decision by 
marrying Marie de Lourdes, whose father was from 
Gibraltar and, notably, a Roman Catholic. 

Narrow Water Castle

10Narrow Water Castle - Wikipedia 
11 https://www.facebook.com/stephenstown66

This marriage was controversial within the family, 
especially for his mother and half-uncle Frank, a close 
associate of Edward Carson. His father would likely 
not have approved of the union had he been alive. 
Nevertheless, Roger and Marie had six children: Moira, 
Christian, Margaret, Roger, William, and Noël. Roger, the 
eldest son, had three children with his wife, Maeve Pryce. 
Their son Marcus is the current steward of the estate.

After purchasing the Narrow Water/Mount Hall 
Estate, Francis Hall may have lived briefly in the 
original tower house (Narrow Water Keep), which, as 
mentioned, dates back to the 12th century under Hugh 
DeLacy. However, the version of the building that 
survives today dates to the 1560s when John Sancky 
fortified it for a little over £361. It later came into the 
hands of the Magennis family (Lords of Iveagh) and 
the Bagenals and eventually served as a saltworks 
and kennels for a local hunt in the 1830s.

Francis Hall is believed to have constructed Mount 
Hall House not long after purchasing the estate, likely 
in the late 17th or early 18th century. This house was 
situated behind the current “new” castle and was 
expanded multiple times over the following century. 
Eventually, it became the service wing of the Tudor 
Revival castle that was later built, though it has been 
restored for residential use today.

22 23



Connect with us
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12 St. Peters Street,  
BT34 3NG, Warrenpoint,  

Northern Ireland

www.castle-house-ireland.com


